
From: shanec@mtnwst.com on behalf of Shane Camilletti
To: Katy Burns; Liz White; Gina Duran; Peter Brixius
Cc: helenr@mtnwst.com
Subject: Registered: Workers" Compensation Renewal
Date: Wednesday, December 8, 2021 10:21:58 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.jpg
City of Craig 2022 RQ 4220828.pdf

RegisteRed email™ | encRypted tRansmission

you have received an encrypted email from Shane Camilletti. to reply to this message encrypted, please
click here.

 

We received the renewal quote from pinnacol and i wanted to get it over so you could all take a look
at it sooner rather than later.    you have all done a great job with this program and it’s really starting
to show in premium savings.  the annual premium last year was $195,397 so you are seeing a
premium reduction of over $50,000 for 2022.  
 
please review and let me know if you have any questions or concerns and i would be happy to come
by and go through this with you.
 
 
thanks,
 
Shane Camilletti,   shanec@mtnwst.com           
Mountain West Insurance & Financial Services, LLC
100 E. Victory Way
Craig, CO  81625
(970) 824-8185
(970) 824-8188 fax
www.mtnwst.com
 
 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  The information contained in this email and attached document(s) may contain confidential information that is intended
only for the addressee(s).  If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby advised that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any
action in reliance upon the information is prohibited.  If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete it from your
system.
 
PLEASE NOTE THAT INSURANCE COVERAGE CAN NOT BE BOUND OR MODIFIED WITHOUT WRITTEN CONFIRMATION FROM
MOUNTAIN WEST INSURANCE & FINANCIAL SERVICES, LLC.
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The City of Craig
300 W 4th St
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The premium estimate provided expires 30 days from issuance. After expiration of the premium estimate, please
contact Pinnacol Assurance for an updated estimate. Quote subject to change based on underwriter analysis and
review of all information including classification, payroll, and verification of prior loss data.


Exhibit 1 - Insurance Cost Estimate
December 7, 2021
Policy #: 4220828
LCM: Classic


Coverage Information for 4220828 (Loss Control Dividend Plan)


Location: The City of Craig
300 W 4th St
Craig, CO 81625-2713


Period: 01/01/2022 - 01/01/2023
Class RT Description Emp Payroll Rate Prem Charge
550605 EM Street or road construction-paving or


repaving & drivers
15.00 $878,123 4.420200 $38,815


752005 EM Waterworks operation & drivers 15.00 $648,179 2.432500 $15,767
758005 EM Sewage disposal plant operation &


drivers
11.00 $479,449 1.612400 $7,731


772005 EM Police officers & drivers 23.00 $1,586,662 2.724400 $43,227
772005 VO Police officers & drivers 1.00 $1,396 2.724400 $38
838005 EM Automobile service or repair center &


drivers
2.00 $141,250 1.820900 $2,572


881005 EM Clerical office employees NOC 16.00 $1,236,730 .097300 $1,203
881005 EO Clerical office employees NOC 7.00 $138,915 .097300 $135
881105 BD Municipal, township, county,


non-salaried board member & trustee
21.00 $327,600 .041700 $137


882005 EM Attorney-all employees & clerical,
messengers, drivers


1.00 $119,299 .111200 $133


883115 EM Kennels-boarding and breeding-dog
and cat & drivers


2.00 $88,116 1.181500 $1,041


910205 EM Park NOC-all employees & drivers 9.00 $824,940 2.140600 $17,659
940305 EM Garbage, ashes or refuse collection


& drivers
9.00 $407,733 5.629500 $22,953


941005 EM Municipal, township, county or state
employee NOC


2.00 $171,840 1.529000 $2,627


Total for The City of Craig $7,050,232 $154,038


Description Period Adjustment Amount
Ratable Manual Premium 01/01/2022 - 01/01/2023 $154,038
Increased Limits (1,000,000/1,000,000/1,000,000)01/01/2022 - 01/01/2023 1.011 $1,694
Deductible Discount ($2500 Ded) 01/01/2022 - 01/01/2023 .934 $10,167 -
(continued on next page)
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Experience Modification 01/01/2022 - 01/01/2023 1.220 $32,024
Schedule Rating & Designated Provider 01/01/2022 - 01/01/2023 .875 $22,199 -
Cost Containment Credit 01/01/2022 - 01/01/2023 .950 $7,770 -
Loss Control Surcharge 01/01/2022 - 01/01/2023 1.050 $7,381
Premium Discount 01/01/2022 - 01/01/2023 .915 $13,175 -
Annual Policy Fee 01/01/2022 - 01/01/2023 $160
Terrorism Insurance Coverage 01/01/2022 - 01/01/2023 $353
Catastrophe Insurance Coverage 01/01/2022 - 01/01/2023 $705
Net Estimated Annual Premium 01/01/2022 - 01/01/2023 $143,044
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Policyholder Disclosure Notice of Terrorism and Catastrophe Insurance Coverage


Coverage for acts of terrorism is included in your policy. Under your existing coverage, any losses resulting from 
certified acts of terrorism would be partially reimbursed by the United States Government. Beginning January 1, 
2016:


1. Insured Losses would be partially reimbursed by the United States Government. If the aggregate industry 
Insured Losses occurring in any calendar year exceed $200,000,000, the United States Government would 
pay 80% of our Insured Losses that exceed our Insurer Deductible. 


2. Notwithstanding item 1 above, the United States Government will not make any payment under the Act for 
any portion of Insured Losses that exceed $100,000,000,000. 


3. The premium charge for the coverage your policy provides for Insured Losses is included in the amount 
shown in Item 4 of the Information Page or in the Schedule below.


Premium for terrorism is calculated on the basis of total payroll. The total Colorado payroll is divided by $100 and 
multiplied by the approved terrorism rate, $0.005 per $100 of payroll. The calculation is expressed as (Colorado 
payroll/$100 X Approved Terrorism Rate = Premium). This premium is not subject to any other modification 
including, but not limited to, premium discount, experience rating, schedule rating, or retrospective rating.


Additionally, all workers' compensation carriers are required to charge premium to cover large losses. Premium 
for Catastrophe (other than Certified Acts of Terrorism) is calculated on the basis of total payroll. The total 
Colorado payroll is divided by $100 and multiplied by the approved Catastrophe (other than Certified Acts of 
Terrorism) rate, $0.01 per $100 of payroll. The calculation is expressed as (Colorado payroll/ $100 X Catastrophe 
(other than Certified Acts of Terrorism) Value = Premium). This premium is not subject to any other modifications 
including, but not limited to, premium discount, experience rating, schedule rating, or retrospective rating.
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Exhibit 2
Loss Control Dividend Plan Proposal


Company Name: The City of Craig
Policy Number: 4220828
Policy Period: 01/01/2022 to 01/01/2023


Modified Premium $ 177,589.00


Discounts/Adjustments
COST CONTAINMENT CREDIT -5.00 % $ -7,770.00
LOSS CONTROL SURCHARGE 5.00 % $ 7,381.00
PREMIUM DISCOUNT -8.50 % $ -13,175.00
SCHEDULE RATING & DESIGNATED PROV -12.50 % $ -22,199.00


Net Discounts/Adjustments -21.00 % $ -35,763.00


Estimated Loss Control Dividend Plan Premium * $ 143,044.00
*Excludes the Coal Mine Disease Charge.


Estimated Annual Premium (See Exhibit 1 for detail) $ 143,044.00


NOTE:
The calculation of the Loss Control Dividend Plan is based upon the Loss Control Dividend Plan Premium.  The
Loss Control Dividend Plan Premium is defined as the audited premium Pinnacol Assurance will charge during
the rating plan period, after application of the experience modification and applicable discounts, excluding the
Coal Mine Disease Charge.


Sample of Your Possible Loss Control Dividend


All factors are based on adjusted premium and may change at any time.  To determine your estimated loss
control percentage, locate your loss ratio and premium on the table in Exhibit 3.  To determine your estimated
dividend amount multiply your estimated adjusted premium by the loss control percentage.


Loss
Ratio


Loss
Control
Percent


Dividend
Amount


0 % 26.40 % $ 37,764
5 % 24.40 % $ 34,903


10 % 21.80 % $ 31,184
15 % 19.70 % $ 28,180
20 % 16.70 % $ 23,888
25 % 14.80 % $ 21,171
30 % 11.80 % $ 16,879
35 % 10.40 % $ 14,877
40 % 8.10 % $ 11,587


Conditions
The Loss Control Dividend Plan will automatically renew for subsequent policy periods if all eligibility
requirements are met. In the event the Loss Control Dividend Plan is no longer desired for future policy periods,
you will need to notify Pinnacol Assurance of the decision within 45 days of the policy renewal date.


Pinnacol Assurance will calculate the dividend as soon as practicable, using all loss information we have as of 21
months after the rating plan period begins.


Thank you for selecting this pricing option for your policy. We look forward to partnering with you to aid in
realizing a possible dividend based on the successful management of your risk and future losses.
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Exhibit 3
LCD Payout Matrix


0
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- 100,000
Over


-


Loss Ratio
0.0 - 0.9 17.7 18.9 20.0 21.1 22.1 23.1 24.2 25.3 26.4
1.0 - 1.9 17.4 18.5 19.5 20.7 21.8 22.7 23.8 24.9 26.0
2.0 - 2.9 17.0 18.1 19.1 20.2 21.3 22.3 23.3 24.6 25.7
3.0 - 3.9 16.6 17.6 18.7 19.8 21.0 22.0 22.9 24.1 25.2
4.0 - 4.9 16.2 17.2 18.4 19.3 20.5 21.6 22.6 23.7 24.8
5.0 - 5.9 15.8 17.0 18.0 19.0 20.1 21.2 22.2 23.2 24.4
6.0 - 6.9 15.4 16.5 17.5 18.6 19.6 20.8 21.8 22.8 23.9
7.0 - 7.9 15.0 16.1 17.1 18.2 19.2 20.3 21.5 22.5 23.4
8.0 - 8.9 14.6 15.6 16.7 17.7 18.9 20.0 21.1 22.1 23.1
9.0 - 9.9 14.3 15.3 16.4 17.4 18.5 19.5 20.7 21.8 22.7


10.0 - 10.9 13.8 14.8 15.8 16.7 17.7 18.7 19.7 20.8 21.8
11.0 - 11.9 13.4 14.4 15.4 16.4 17.4 18.4 19.3 20.3 21.5
12.0 - 12.9 12.9 14.0 15.0 16.0 17.0 18.0 19.0 20.0 21.1
13.0 - 13.9 12.5 13.6 14.6 15.6 16.6 17.6 18.6 19.6 20.7
14.0 - 14.9 12.2 13.1 14.1 15.1 16.1 17.1 18.1 19.1 20.1
15.0 - 15.9 11.8 12.7 13.8 14.8 15.8 16.7 17.7 18.7 19.7
16.0 - 16.9 11.4 12.3 13.4 14.4 15.4 16.4 17.4 18.4 19.3
17.0 - 17.9 11.0 12.0 12.9 14.0 15.0 16.0 17.0 18.0 19.0
18.0 - 18.9 10.7 11.7 12.5 13.6 14.6 15.6 16.6 17.6 18.6
19.0 - 19.9 10.2 11.2 12.2 13.1 14.1 15.1 16.1 17.1 18.1
20.0 - 20.9 9.8 10.7 11.5 12.3 13.3 14.1 15.0 15.9 16.7
21.0 - 21.9 9.4 10.3 11.2 12.0 12.8 13.8 14.6 15.5 16.4
22.0 - 22.9 8.9 9.9 10.8 11.7 12.4 13.4 14.3 15.1 16.0
23.0 - 23.9 8.6 9.6 10.4 11.3 12.2 12.9 13.9 14.8 15.6
24.0 - 24.9 8.1 8.9 9.9 10.8 11.7 12.4 13.4 14.3 15.1
25.0 - 25.9 7.7 8.6 9.6 10.4 11.3 12.2 12.9 13.9 14.8
26.0 - 26.9 7.3 8.2 9.1 10.0 10.9 11.8 12.5 13.5 14.4
27.0 - 27.9 7.1 7.8 8.7 9.7 10.5 11.4 12.2 13.1 14.0
28.0 - 28.9 6.6 7.3 8.2 9.1 10.0 10.9 11.8 12.5 13.5
29.0 - 29.9 6.2 7.1 7.8 8.7 9.7 10.5 11.4 12.2 13.1
30.0 - 30.9 5.8 6.6 7.3 7.9 8.7 9.6 10.3 11.0 11.8
31.0 - 31.9 5.5 6.3 7.1 7.7 8.4 9.2 10.0 10.8 11.5
32.0 - 32.9 5.2 6.1 6.8 7.4 8.2 8.9 9.8 10.5 11.3
33.0 - 33.9 5.0 5.8 6.6 7.3 7.9 8.7 9.6 10.3 11.0
34.0 - 34.9 4.6 5.3 6.2 6.9 7.6 8.3 9.1 9.9 10.7
35.0 - 35.9 4.3 5.1 6.0 6.7 7.3 8.1 8.8 9.7 10.4
36.0 - 36.9 4.1 4.8 5.7 6.4 7.2 7.8 8.6 9.4 10.2
37.0 - 37.9 3.8 4.6 5.3 6.2 6.9 7.6 8.3 9.1 9.9
38.0 - 38.9 3.6 4.3 5.1 6.0 6.7 7.3 8.1 8.8 9.7
39.0 - 39.9 3.3 4.1 4.8 5.7 6.4 7.2 7.8 8.6 9.4
40.0 - 40.9 3.1 3.7 4.3 5.0 5.7 6.3 6.9 7.4 8.1
41.0 - 41.9 2.7 3.3 4.0 4.6 5.2 6.0 6.6 7.2 7.7
42.0 - 42.9 2.5 3.1 3.7 4.3 5.0 5.7 6.3 6.9 7.4
43.0 - 43.9 2.4 2.9 3.5 4.1 4.7 5.3 6.1 6.7 7.3
44.0 - 44.9 2.1 2.6 3.2 3.8 4.5 5.1 5.8 6.4 7.1
45.0 - 45.9 1.7 2.5 3.0 3.6 4.2 4.8 5.5 6.2 6.8
46.0 - 46.9 1.5 2.2 2.7 3.3 4.0 4.6 5.2 6.0 6.6
47.0 - 47.9 1.2 2.0 2.5 3.1 3.7 4.3 5.0 5.7 6.3
48.0 - 48.9 0.9 1.5 2.2 2.7 3.3 4.0 4.6 5.2 6.0
49.0 - 49.9 0.6 1.2 2.0 2.5 3.1 3.7 4.3 5.0 5.7
50.0 - Over 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
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